

June 17, 1974

Joyce G. Small, M. D.  
Larue D. Carter Memorial Hospital  
1315 West 10th Street  
Indianapolis, Indiana 46207

Dear Joyce:

My associates, Peter Irwin and Steven Kahn, returned with the information we requested. There may be enough for *our* analyses and we will look at them in the next few weeks.

I want to thank you for your information on DH-524. We have begun our dose-finding and it is encouraging to know that the compound has clinical effects.

When I was seeking a PI 6208 in the New York area, I called California and was told that the machine was no longer made nor available. I left my name, however, and received a call on June 14 from Jim Jordan, Moxon Electronics, (714) 556-6500, saying that he has located a PI 6208. If you are still looking for one, or if you wish to reserve one in the event funds become available, you may wish to give him a call.

It was fun being with you, Iver, and our hypomaniac from Oregon.

My best regards.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M. D.  
Professor of Psychiatry

MF:ed